# NIUSHA ABDOLSAMAD

**ACCOUNTING** 

https://www.niushaabdolsamad.com Niushaa.abdolsamad@gmail.com linkedin.com/in/niusha-abdolsamad https://wa.me/+989027553526

# **ABOUT ME**

I hold a bachelor's degree in accounting and have gained expertise through key roles at Avano and Golrang Holdings. My career has equipped me with vital skills in time management, crisis management, accountability, and teamwork. During my studies, I engaged in conferences, published works, and learned various accounting software. I founded and chair the Iran Accountants Club to foster collaboration among professionals. As an entrepreneur, I have launched multiple startups in the accounting field and am currently developing my own software solution. My primary aim is to advance the accounting profession through innovation and efficiency.

# **EDUCATION**

## • ISLAMIC Azad University CentralTehran Branch

Bachelor of accounting Sep 2019 – June 2024

Gpa: 3.21

# • Islamic Azad University Sama-Jantabad

Associa degree of Accounting Sep 2015- June 2019

Gpa: 2.79

#### • Marzieh public school in Shiraz

Diploma Sep 2013- June 2015

Gpa: 2.62

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### • MASTER INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

(sub-category: GOLRANG INDUSTRIAL GROUP)
ACCOUNTANT
July 2023-present

## Avano International Holding

ACCOUNTANT
May 2020-June 2023

#### • ISLAMIC AZAD UNIVERSITY CENTRALTEHRAN BRANCH

TEACHER ASSISTANT Sep 2019 - May 2024

#### • NATIONAL BANK OF IRAN

INTERN Sep 2018- May 2019

#### **LANGUAGES**

- Turkish
- English

# **SOFTWARES**

- Microsoft Office
- Accounting Software Arpa
- Accounting Software Rahkaran
- Accounting Software Tadbir
- Metabase
- Python

- Accounting Software Armis
- Accounting Software Hamkaran
- Accounting Software Sepidar
- Accounting Software Golrang
- Power Bi

- Accounting Software Rayverz
- Accounting Software Rafe
- Accounting Software holu
- Accounting Software Parsian
- Quickbook

#### RESEARCH GROUPS

Editing and researching and correcting the articles of Accounting Monthly

Publisher: Certified Accountants Association of Iran, a continuous member of the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC), the first and largest professional association of accountants in Iran.

I am a member of the research and research group of the monthly accounting magazine, and I cooperate in the study and research of accounting articles online. The Accountant Magazine is a monthly accounting research magazine that examines various issues in accounting, and as an accountant, I have come to help this collection in researching and editing articles.

Start date: 22 Sep 2024 –peresent

# **MEMBERSHIPS**

Member of the Association of Chartered Accountants of Iran
 Member of Accountants Association of Tehran Province
 31 Dec 2023

## **PRODUCTION**

Podcast : VAHED MALI
 22 Oct 2024

we have invited experienced accountants in Iran to talk about their experiences and listen to theirstories.

• Youtube channel 22 Oct 2024

In this channel, I share my experiences related to work and the field of accounting with the audience

#### **COURSES**

## Python training course

Pelle be pelle company Start date: 24 Aug 2024 Duration: 4 months

# • Scientific essay writing training course in accounting

Dr. Mohmad Kazem Zadeh Start date: 22 Aug 2024 Duration: 3 months

# Managment Accounting (ACCA /F2)

ACCA representative in Iran: Pact Certified Accountants Cente

Start date: 11 Aug 2024 Duration: 3 months

# • IFRS STANDARDS (for DIP-IFRS exam)

Dr. Ali Hedayati

Start date: 10 July 2024 Duration: 6 months

# • Search and scientific research skills training course

Dr. Mohmad Kazem Zadeh

Start date: 14 April 2024 / End date: 16 July 2024

# • Training on making podcasts and content production

Faradars : self study

Start date: 31 January 2024 / End date: 2 Feb 2024

## Training course on controlling and preparing financial and accounting instructions

Pact Certified Accountants Center

Start date : 23 Sep 2023/ End date : 22 oct 2023

## · Golrang system accounting software training

**Golrang Industrial Group** 

Start date : 6 Aug 2023/ End date : 19 Sep2023

# • Financial analysis course with comfar

Faradars : self study

Start date: 24 May 2023/ End date: 31 May 2023

# • ARPA accounting software training course

ARPA system company

Start date: 9 April 2023/ End date: 22 July 2023

Export and Import Accounting Course

Pact Certified Accountants Center

Start date: 20 Feb 2023 / End date: 16 March 2023

• MBA business management training course

Pelle be pelle company

Start date: 1 Nov 2022 / End date: 11 March 2023

Teaching financial management and accounting in startups

Faradars : self study

Start date: 23 July 2022/ End date: 22 Aug 2022

• Training to prepare and adjust PLAN B business plan

Faradars: self study

Start date: 22 May 2022/ End date: 10 June 2022

• Training to calculate market value SIZE-MARKET

Faradars : self study

Start date: 11 May 2022 / End date: 17 May 2022

• Value proposition design course in business model

Faradars : self study

Start date: 23 March 2022 / End date: 31 March 2022

• Business Model preparation course

Faradars : self study

Start date: 22 Feb 2022/ End date: 25 Feb 2022

• Start-up training course

Pelle be pelle company

Start date: 22 Nov 2021 / End date: 20 Feb 2022

Comprehensive accounting and budgeting management course for DCC, EPC projects in the country

Pact Certified Accountants Center

Start date: 25 Sep 2021 / End date: 20 Nov 2021

• Comprehensive tax training course

Hesabdarshid

Start date: 5 June 2021/ End date: 1 July 2021

• Comprehensive course of accounting for contractors

Pact Certified Accountants Center

Start date: 21 Feb 2021 / End date: 11 March 2021

# Comprehensive course of commercial accounting and the principles of the accounting processes the country's tenders

Pact Certified Accountants Center

Start date: 29 Nov 2020/ End date: 30 Jan 2021

# Salary period

Hesabdarshid

Start date: 25Aug 2020/ End date: 21 Sep 2020

## • software training course Hamkaran and Rahkaran accounting software training course

Hamkaran system company

Start date: 2 June 2020/ End date: 8 Aug 2020

# • Holu and Sepidar accounting

Pars Scientific and Applied Center

Start date: 18 April 2020/ End date: 25 May 2020

# • ICDL software training course

Sarasiyab neighborhood house

Start date: 22 Dec 2019/ End date: 20 Feb 2020

# • Art of expression and speaking course

Young Journalists Club \_ Radio and Television Start date : 23 Sep 2019/ End date : 23 Nov 2019

# **START-UPS**

### • Hesabdariman ( mvp stage )

20 March 2024

My accounting collection is a startup in the field of financial education, accounting and financial management. It also offers various features for accountants. The goal of this startup is to create a platform for teaching and learning that offers countless advantages over the current educational structures in Iran. Founder: Niusha Abdolsamad Co-Founder: shayan nobari

## • Chichimoney 2021-2022

Chichi Money is a startup specializing in financial intelligence training for children through games, music, and toys. They are tailored for kids. Nowadays, toys and financial products have ventured into the realm of financial literacy for children. Our aim is to educate children about financial literacy to help them secure a brighter future.

Founder: Fatemeh Aghaha Co-Founder: Niusha Abdolsamad

## **PROJECT**

#### . Manufacturing of wide steel sheets in Iran

Sep 2023

Employer/Applicant: Master International Development Company (Golrang Industrial Group)
The manufacture of steel sheets for the first time in Iran was carried out in cooperation with the two brands of Isfahan Mobarake Steel and Master International Development Company under Golrang

Industrial Group.

Employer: Majid Shabani / Alireza Kamranian Financial manager: Sara Babaei / Saba Shirbani

Start date: 23 Sep 2023/ present (Project duration: 1 year)

Duties: recording financial and accounting events, filing financial documents, project budgeting, cost

control, sending value added tax reports

# • Preparing and adjusting the bank statement

June 2023

Employer/Applicant: Arsbaran Electronic Commerce Company (Vandar)

Vandar services include instant payment gateway, secure payment gateway,

Cash and direct debit. In this project, with the cooperation of Vandar's financial team, we were able to

correct 111 bank accounts.

Employer: Mehdi Ebadi / Arash Giti Financial manager: Marzieh Izadi

Start date: 21 June 2023 / End date: 22 July 2023 (Project duration: 1 month)

Duties: Preparation of bank reconciliation statement

#### • EPC accounting of the Dralo copper project in Iran

Nov 2022

Employer/Applicant: Avano International Holding (Avay Novavaran Asia Company)

The initial discovery of Daralu copper mine was made by Yugsalvi Projectal Company, and with the help of Avano Holding, the first copper extraction factory was started from this mine, and I am proud to be a member of the financial team of this project.

Employer: Yashar Seyed Sadri

Financial manager: Sasan Mahboubi

Start date: 26 Nov 2022/ End: 1 June 2023 (Project duration: 6 months)

Duties: recording financial and accounting events, filing financial documents, project budgeting, cost

control, sending value added tax reports

#### • The design project of Iran's sewage lines (Khome)

Sep 2022

Employer/Applicant: Avano International Holding (Avay Novavaran Asia Company)

This project includes the design of the largest animal plating and post-processing lines in Iran, and I am proud to be a member of the financial team of this project.

Employer: Yashar Seyed Sadri

Financial manager: Sasan Mahboubi

Start date: 25 Sep 2022 /End: 23 Nov 2022 (Project duration: 3 months)

Duties: recording financial and accounting events, filing financial documents, project budgeting, cost control, sending value added tax reports

## • EPC accounting of Madekosh Iran project

Jan 2022

Employer/Applicant: Avano International Holding (Avay Novavaran Asia Company)

The establishment of Madkosh iron ore pellet production complex on a land of 37 hectares in Bandar Abbas Special Economic Zone of the Persian Gulf with a production capacity of 5,000,000 tons per year is designed in two phases. And I am proud to be a member of the financial team of this project.

Employer: Yashar Seyed Sadri

Financial manager: Sasan Mahboubi

Start date: 24 Jan 2022 / End date: 25 Jan 2023 (Project duration: 1 year)

Duties: recording financial and accounting events, filing financial documents, project budgeting, cost

control, sending value added tax reports

#### Importing precision tools and insulators in cooperation

July 2021

with Mesora brand, Castlet brand and Siemens

Employer/Applicant: Avano International Holding (Karen Partware Company)

Cooperated in the process of receiving the cottage and registering the accounting documents and

following up the bank and border documents.

Employer: Samira Sattari

Financial manager: Atefeh Vaezi

Start date: 10 July 2021 / End date: 8 May 2022 (Project duration: 10 months)

Duties: Preparation of banking documents and documents of the central bank and registration of orders

in the comprehensive system of trade of Iran and registration of financial and accounting events.

## • Receive grade 3 from the country's budget program organization

Aug 2020

Employer/Applicant: Avano International Holding (Karen Partware Company)

Overseeing the implementation of the same accounting structure of national and provincial construction plans and projects of Holding. And I have been able to get this grade for this holding.

Employer: Samira Sattari / Financial manager: Atefeh Vaezi

Start date: 1 Aug 2020 / End date: 3 Aug 2021(Project duration: 1 year)

Duties: preparing and sending financial and accounting documents and documents in the system

# Accounting for export and import of goods

**April 2019** 

Employer/Applicant: White Buffalo Brand

Accounting for the export and import of Buffalo brand leather goods in both Iran and Oman has been done by me.

Employer: Mohammad Hosseini Financial manager: Mehdi Badlian

Start date: 28 April 2019 / End date: 6 July 2019 (Project duration: 2 months)

Duties: recording financial and accounting events in Excel and paying expenses and archiving documents

## **SEMINARS AND WEBINARS**

#### • Z generation accountants seminar

April 2024

Title: Addressing the concerns of the new generation in the work environment in the accounting unit

Date: 30 April 2024 for 3 hours

Location: Tehran Azadi Sole Nol Innovation Factory Organizers: Niusha Abdolsamad and Taha Keshavarz

#### Million Dollar Accountant Webinar

Jan 2024

Title: Challenges in remote accounting work

Date: 20 January 2024 for 3 hours

Location: Online

Organizers: Niusha Abdolsamad and Hossam Hagparast

# Accountant Day commemoration in Iran

**Dec 2023** 

Title: We discussed the new accounting rules and celebrated the accounting day.

Date: 13 Dec 2023 for 6 hours Location: Imam Ali conference hall

Organizers: Mehdi Mahdiani, Niusha Abdolsamad, Mehdi Ghiathi, and Parham Yazdi.

## • The meeting of financial managers all over the country

**Dec 2023** 

Title: Examining the new changes in IFRS standards and their differences with Iran's accounting standards

Date: 6 Dec 2023 for 8 hours

Location: Conference Hall of Shahid Beheshti University

Organizers: Dr. Fateme Hadlund, Dr. Mansour Shams Ahmadi, and Niusha Abdolsamad

# • Seminar of Successful Women Accountants in Iran (Women Without Borders)

Sep 2023

Title: Celebrating influential women in the field of accounting

Date: 4 Sep 2023, for 4 hours

Location: Imam Ali conference hall

Organizers: Mehdi Mahdiani, Atefe Hayati and Niusha Abdolsamad

#### • Bites of an accountant webinar

Sep 2022

Title: Food routine for accountants for better physical and nutritious activity during accounting work

Date: 9 Sep 2022 for 2 hours

Location: Online

Organizers: Niusha Abdolsamad and Dr. Mina Mehrabi

#### **EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS**

Level up workshop
 June 2024

Title: In this 3-day workshop, the resumes of dear accountants were evaluated and they planned and consulted with a coach to step up to the higher steps.

Date: 5 June 2024 UNTIL 7 June 2024, for 3 days

The location of Azadi Innovation Factory, Sole Haft and Hasht

Organizer: Niusha Abdolsamad

#### • Tax backpack workshop

July 2024

Title: In this one-day workshop, we reviewed the most important tax laws and regulations of Iran and talked about the new changes in these laws.

Date: 12 July 2024 for 4 hours Location: shared story space

Presenters: Niusha Abdolsamad and Amir Mohammad Karimi

#### • Roadmap workshop for novice accountants

Sep 2023

Title: In this 1-day workshop, we have evaluated the accounting field and its future for students who

have just entered this field.

Start date: 24 Sep 2023 for 3 hours

Location: Alavi school, Jannat Abad branch

Organizers: Niusha Abdolsamad and Shaghayegh Hazrati

#### **AWARD & HONOR**

#### • Iranian Accountant Club

23 Aug 2023-present

I founded the Iran Accountants Club with the aim of creating a professional environment for scientific discussions in the field of accounting. This club started working in Iran with the presence of 150 accounting experts, financial managers, auditors, etc. It focused on addressing workplace concerns, analyzing the professional environment, and holding weekly virtual meetings to discuss relevant issues such as regulations and academic publications to improve accountants' educational standards. The club also organizes monthly expert-led events to create a network among Iranian accountants, foster collaboration and knowledge sharing in the community.

Founder: Niusha Abdolsamad

## Receive statue of active accountants

13 Dec 2023

This award was presented to me in recognition of my years of experience and hands-on guidance provided to budding accountants in the field.

INVENTIONS 22 Aug 2024-present

## . Construction and development of accounting software with the use of artificial intelligence

This software is combined with artificial intelligence and its purpose is to make big changes in simplifying the work of accountants all over the world.

Artificial intelligence experts: Hamid Alizad and Arslan Zenoubi Programmers: Amir Mohammad Karimi and Niusha Abdolsamad

## **BOOKS**

Title: A financial year in accounting

Subject: All the duties of accountants in a financial and accounting year from zero to one hundred. Practical training in the field of accounting work for accountants who are novices or even their field was not accounting.

Publication/Publisher: Tadbir Hoshmand Publications

Author: Niusha Abdolsamad

Status: It is in the process of printing

Start date: 21 March 2024 End date: 28 Sep 2024

# **REFERENCE**

Seyed Yashar Seyed Sadri
 CEO of Avano International Holding Y.seyedsadri@avanogroup.com

• Marzia Yazidi

Financial manager of Vandar company marzieh.izad@gmail.com